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Dear James

Thank you for your request under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) on 2024. You
requested:

How many OIAs has your Office received between November 1 2024 and November 30 2024?
Can you please note how many of those were transferred from other departments, agencies, or
Ministers?

- What was the average number of days taken to respond to requests?

- How many requests have been extended?

- How many requests have been responded to after 20 days? Can you please note how many of
those were not extended?

- How many requests do you have that are overdue as of the date of this request? (i.e. have not
been extended but have not been responded to in the statutory 20 days from receipt).

In response to your request, please find the information below:

How many OlAs received between November 1 2024 and November 30 2024
32

How many of those were transferred from other departments, agencies, or Ministers?
5

What was the average number of days taken to respond to requests?
15 working days

How many requests have been extended?
2

How many requests have been responded to after 20 days?
3

Can you please note how many of those were not extended?
3

How many requests do you have that are overdue as of the date of this request?
1
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Under section 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review any
decisions made under this request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at:
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or by calling 0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely

Py

Hon David Seymour



